

## **ST ERVAN PARISH COUNCIL**

### **ST ERVAN PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 29<sup>th</sup> August 2017**

Minutes of the Meeting of the St Ervan Parish Council held on Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup> August 2017 at 7.30pm.

**PRESENT.** Cllrs, R Biddick (Chair) R Clemens, J Eustice, J D Benton, M Biddick & Mrs K Wood

**APOLOGIES.** Cllr J Skinner

**IN ATTENDANCE** Cornwall Councillor Stephen Rushworth & Mr B Jordan, Parish Clerk

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION.** Cllr Stephen Rushworth reported that Cornwall Council are looking at the community network panels with the possibility of more powers being given to them for things like roads, hedge cutting etc, the council are possibly looking at harmonising precepts, consultations taking place in the next few months. Coastline Housing are looking at St Mabyn & St Tudy with the possibility of building more cluster homes.

#### **49/2017** **APOLOGIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Apologies received from Cllr J Skinner

#### **50/2017** **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No Interests to report

#### **51/2017** **POLICE REPORT**

No Report

#### **52/2017** **ST ERVAN PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 4<sup>th</sup> JULY 2017**

Cllr J Eustice had given his apologies for the meeting and was not in attendance.

Subject to the above amendment Cllr D Benton proposed that the minutes be signed as a true and correct record, this was seconded by Cllr R Clemens and agreed

#### **53/2017** **MATTERS ARISING**

1. Mr. Tim Redgewell is making a new Notice board for the Parish hall, discussion took place on the name of the hall, Cllr R Clemens proposed and Cllr D Benton seconded that Mr Redgewell be paid £187 for the materials and this was agreed.
2. Waiting for a response from Environmental health re Trewinnick Lane
3. Waiting for a response from Clive Wherry re Dolgy Post. Councillors reported that some action had been taken as vehicles are being parked sensibly
4. Response regarding the road at Music Water from Samuel Ibbotson Highways Dept. *The works reported have been completed*

Chairman's Signature..... *R Biddick*

**54/2017**      **CORRESPONDENCE**

1. Cornwall Council. Rest Centre training.      *Received*
2. Cornwall Council. Planning Newsletter.      *Received*
3. Communities & Devolution. Working closer and effectively.      *Noted*
4. Localism. Town and Parish Council update      *Received*
5. Denzil Downs Community fund report      *Received*
6. Dealing with flooding      *Received*
7. Neighbourhood planning E-Bulletin      *Received*
8. Code of conduct training.

24<sup>th</sup> October 2017 in Truro

6<sup>th</sup> November 2017 in Liskeard      Cllr K Wood to attend

22<sup>nd</sup> November 2017 in Bodmin      Cllrs D Benton & M Biddick to attend

9. Cornwall Council, localism report      *Received*
10. Correspondence from St Eval PC regarding flashing lights on top of the 5 new turbines at Denzil Downs      *Cllrs felt that as there was no direct issue in St Ervan Parish and there have not been any other complaints they had no reason to complain.*
11. Communities and Devolution. Town Parking review update      *Noted*

**55/2017**      **CORRESPONDENCE FOR ACTION**

None

**56/2017**      **PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

1. Cllr R Clemens proposed and Cllr J Eustice seconded that the report of Planning Committee held on the 15<sup>th</sup> August 2017 (PA17/06274) be adopted and this was agreed.

2. Application: PA17/07006

Proposal:      Provision of new driveway and parking area within the existing front garden area to include repair of existing stonework boundary wall.

Location:      Paradise Cottage, Rumford, Wadebridge.

Applicants:      Mr & Mrs Stephens

After discussion Cllr M Biddick proposed that the Council support the application, this was seconded by Cllr D Benton and it was agreed.

Chairman's signature..... *R Biddick* .....

**57/2017      POLICY ITEMS.**

None

**58/2017      HIGHWAYS**

Clerk to Contact Highways with regards to a tree that is overhanging the road near Lingham House at Rumford Four Turnings also the direction sign has been flattened and councillors wanted to know why hedges have not been trimmed back as they are no very overgrown

**59/2017      SIGNING OF CHEQUES AND BANK TRANSFER**

	Cheque No	VAT	Total
Clerk Remuneration (Less tax)		£266.70	
Clerk's Expenses		£47.39	
Web Hosting		£39.99	
	000344		£353.98
Inland Revenue	000345		£66.60
<b><u>Income</u></b>			
Interest		.50	

**Balances at 10<sup>th</sup> April 2017**

Treasurers Account	£163.78
Business Instant Access account	<u>£4882.23</u>
Balance	£5046.01

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2017 at 19.00 when the precept for 2018/19 will be set

Chairman's signature..... *R. Budden* .....